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RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED
CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLC019092

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 30th Annual General Meeting of the Members of RADICO KHAITAN
FINANCE LIMITED will be held on Friday, 30th Day of September, 2016 at 10.00 A. M. at PT. Gyani
Ram Farm House C/o Mr. Bijender Sharma, Advocate, Near Syndicate Bank, Main Road Asola,
Fatehpur Beri, New Delhi- 110074 to transact the following businesses:

A. ORDINARY BUSINESS
1. To receive, consider and adopt:

a) The Audited Standalone Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31st
March, 2016 and the Report of the Boar_'d of Directors and the Auditors thereon; and

b) The Audited Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31st
March 2016.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Krishan Kumar Sharma who retires by rotation and, being
eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

3. To appointment of Statutory Auditor:
To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“Resolved that pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory modification(s)
or re-enactment thereof), M/s. Patni PK & Co, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Firm
Registration No. 030021N), be and are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company
in place of M/s. Patni & co., Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Regn No. 320304E), Statutory
Auditors of the Company retiring at the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting) for a period of
Five years i.e. from the conclusion of this 30th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 35th
Annual General Meeting of the Company, subject to annual ratification by the shareholders at
every Annual General Meeting and at such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors
of the Company on the recommendation of the Audit Committee.”

B. SPECIAL BUSINESS
4. Change of Registered office of the Company

To consider and if, thought fit to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:-
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"RESOLVED that pursuant to the Provisions of Section 12(5 ) and all other applicable provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013, and the Companies ( Incorporation ) Rules, 2014 ( Including any statutory
Modifications or re-enactment thereof, for the Time Being in Force), The registered Office of the
Companybe and is hereby Changed from its present location at F 23/3, Okhla Industrial Area Phase

i, New Delhi- 110020 to 4A, 4th Floor, Dairy farm, Masoodpur, New Delhi — 110070. w.e.f. 3rd Oct
2016. ’

RESOLVED FURTHER That Change in the Place of registered office of the Company be made in
the Name Plates or board affixed at the registered office as also in the letter heads, official publications,

current documents etc. pursuant to the provisions Contained in section 12 of the Companies Act,
2013. :

RESOLVED FURTHER That any Directors of the Company be and are hereby severally authorized

to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to Give Effect to This
resolution :

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For Radico Khaitan Finance Ltd

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director

DIN No. : 00755655
Date 22/08/2016
Place: New- Delhi
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NOTES:
1.
2.

An Explanatory statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is attached herewi

Member entitled to attend and vote at the ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING, is ENTITLED TQ
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/ HERSELF AND THH
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. Pursuant to the provisions of Sectio
105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of member not exceeding
fifty(50) and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the
Company. Members holding more than ten percent of the total Share Capital of the Compan
may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other Member The
instrument appointing Proxy as per the format included in the Annual Report should be deposited
at the Registered Office of the Company, duly completed and sign not less than FORTY-EIGH
HOURS before the commencement of the meeting. ,

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board Resolution authorizing thei
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the meeting
and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect the proxies
lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less than three
days of notice in writing is given to the Company.

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from
24th day of September, 2016 to 30th day of September, 2016 (both days inclusive).

Documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the statement and other statutory registers
are available for inspection by members at the Registered Office of the Company during office
hours on all working days except Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays between 11:00 a.m. and
1:00 p.m. up to the date of Annual General Meeting.

Members / proxies are requested to bring their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual
Report to the meeting. As a measure of economy, copies of the Annuai Report will not be distributed
at the meeting. Members, who hold shares in dematerialized form, are requested to bring their
Client ID and DP ID numbers for easy identification of attendance at the meeting.

Members holding shares in electronic form are requested to intimate immediately any change in
heir address or bank mandates to their Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining
their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify any
change in their address or bank mandates immediately to the RTA. ‘

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of PAN by
every participant in the securities market Members holding shares in electronic form are therefore,
requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants. Members holding shares in physical
form are required to submit their PAN details to the company. / Proxies are requested to bring
their attendance slip along with their copy of Annual Report to the meeting.

'
-
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10. Annual Report 2015-2016 are being sent by electronic mode only to all the members whose
email addresses are registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s) for communication
purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who
have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the Annual Report 2016 are being
sent by the permitted mode.

11. The Notice of the 30th AGM and instructions for e-voting, along with the Attendance Slip and
Proxy Form, is being sent by electronic mode to all members whose email addresses are
registered with the Company / Depository Participant(s) unless a member has requested for a
4 hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email addresses, physical
copies of the aforesaid documents are being sent by the permitted mode.

12. Members are requested to send their queries, if any, relating to the accounts of the Company,
well in advance, so that the necessary information can be made available at the meeting.

13. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their
e- mail address for receiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars, etc.
from the Company electronically.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS (instructions for e-voting)

14. In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies
(Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Clause 35B of the Listing
Agreement, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to exercise their right to vote on
resolutions proposed to be considered at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) by electronic
means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility of casting
the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue of
the AGM ("remote e-voting”) will be provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL).

| The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise
their right at the meeting through ballot paper.

i The members who have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also attend the
AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

Il The remote e-voting period commences on 27th September, 2016 (9:00 am) and ends on 29th
September, 2016 (5:00 pm). During this period members' of the Company, holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 23rd September, 2016, may
cast their vate by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for
voting thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

IV A.Incase a Member receives an email from NSDL [for members whose email IDs are registered
with the Company/Depository Participants(s)) :
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() Open email and open PDF file viz; "RADICO e-voting.pdf* with your Client ID .or Folio No. g

password. The said PDF file contains your user ID and password/PIN for remote e-votind
Please note that the password is an initial password.

(i) Launch internet browser by typing the following URL: https:/iwww.evoting.nsdl.com/
(iii) Click on Shareholder - Login

(iv) Putuser ID and password as initial password/PIN noted in step (i) above. Click Login.

(v) Password change menu appears. Change the password/PIN with new password of your choi
with minimum 8 digits/characters or combination thereof. Note new password. It is strong

recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keef
your password confidential.

(vi) Home page of remote e-voting opens. Click on remote e-voting: Active Voting Cycles.
(vii) Select "EVEN" of "RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED",

(viii) Now you are ready for remote e-voting as Cast Vote page opens.

(ix) Cast your vote by selecting appropriate option and click on “Submit" and also "Confirm" whe ‘
prompted. :

(x) Upon confirmation, the message "Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
(xi) Once you have voted on the resolution, you wilt not be allowed to modify your vote.

(xii} Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with
attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to
the Scrutinizer through e-mail to ajaics06@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in

- B. Incase a Member receives physical copy of the Notice of AGM [for members whose email IDs
are not registered with the Company/Depository Participants(s) or requesting physical copy:

(i) Initial'password is provided in the Annexure or at the bottom of the Attendance Slip for this AGM
(enclosed herewith) .

(i) Please follow all steps from SI. No. (if) to SI. No. (xii) above, to cast vote.

VL. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Members and
remote e-voting user manual for Members available at the downloads section of
www.evoting.nsdi.com or call on toll free no.: 1800-222-990. : '

VIL. Ifyou are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your existing4user
ID and password/PIN for casting your vote. :

VIli. You can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio
which may be used for sending future communication(s).



CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLC019092

RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

IX. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 23rd September, 2016.

X. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after
dispatch of the notice and holding shares as of the cut-off date i.e. 23rd September, 2016, may

obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in.

However, if you are already registered with NSDL for remote e-voting then you can use your
existing user 1D and password for casting your vote. if you forgot your password, you can reset
your password by using *Forgot User Details/Password" option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com
or contact NSDL at the following toll free no.: 1800-222-990.

Xl. A member may participate in the AGM even after exercising his right to vote through remote e-
voting but shall not be allowed to vote again at the AGM. -

Xli. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial
owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitied to avail the
facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the AGM through ballot paper.

XIil. CS Ajai Kumar, Prop. of Ajai Kumar & Associates - Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership
No. 21637 ) has been appointed for as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the
Company to scrutinize the voting and remote e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner.

XIV.The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is
to be held, allow voting with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of "Ballot Paper” for ali those
_members who are present at the AGM but have not cast their votes by availing the remote e-
voting facility.

XV. The Scrutinizer shall after the conclusion of voting at the general meeting, will first count the
votes cast at the meeting and thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the
presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the Company and shall make, not
ater than three days of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer's report of the total
votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing,
who shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

XVI. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of
NSDL immediately after the declaration of resu it by the Chairman or a person authorized by him
in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the Stock Exchanges.

For Radico Khaitan Finance Ltd

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

Date 22/08/2016
Place: New- Delhi

[
*

il
i
.




RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLCO19¢

STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NO. 4 ' <

Presently The registered Office of the Company is situated at F 23/3, Okhla industrial Area Phase
New Delhi- 110020 For the Administrative Convenience, ease of doing business and better contra
over the Operations itis proposed to shift the registered office of the Company from Present Addres!
to 4A, 4th Floor, Dairy farm, Masoodpur, New Delhi — 110070. Since the New Place is within the
jurisdiction of the Registrar of Companies, NCT of Delhi and haryana , hence its is proposed to pas:
a Special Resolution for this purpose. ‘ :

Hence , Your Directors recommend the above resolution for approval of the shareholders as Speciz
Resolution. None of the Director’s or Key managerial personnel of the Company or their relatives a
concerned or Interested in the proposed Resolution.

10



CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLC019092 RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED
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DIRECTORS'REPORT

To,
To The Members Of,
RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE IMITED

The Board of Directors are pleased to present herewith the 30th Annual Report of your Company |
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March, 2016. The
Management Discussion and Analysis has also been incorporated into this report.

FINANCIAL STATEMENT:

In Lacs
2015-2016 2014-2015
Gross Total income 493.80 , 424 .93
Expenditure 434.54 381.62
Finance Cost ' 8.59 18.88
Gross Profit ( Loss ) 50.67 24.43
Dépreciation 37.55 23.17
Profit / (Loss) Before Tax ' 13.12 126
Provision for Current Taxation : 2.39 . 6.03
Provision for Taxation Earlier Year — (0.14)
Net Profit (Loss) after Tax .10.73 (4.63)
Proposed Dividend | —— —
Earning Per Share ( Rs 10/- Per Share ) 00.12 e

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS:
There has been no change in nature of business of the company during the F.Y. 2015-2016.
MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS:

There has been no material changes and commitments, affecting the Financial Position of the
Company, which have occurred between the End of Financial Year of the Company to which the
Financial Statements relate and the date of the report.

1
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CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL:

The paid up Equity Share Capital as on 31st March, 2016 was Rs. 900.00 Lakhs. During the ye
under review, the Company has not issued any shares with differential voting rights nor granta
stock options nor sweat equity.

FINANCE:

Cash and cash equivalent as at 31st March, 2016 was Rs. 7.69 lakhs. The Company continues
focus on judicious management of its Working Capital Receivables, Inventories and other Worki
Capital parameters were kept under strict check through continuous monitoring.

FIXED DEPOSIT

The company is non deposit taking NBFC registered with RBI, thus the said clause is not applicabl
and the company does not accept any deposit. The Board of Directors has duly passed a resolutio
in their meeting giving effect to the aforesaid statement.

DIVIDEND:

TRANSFER TO RESERVE

Your company has transferred 2,14,701 To statutory reserve under section 45 IC of RBI Act 1934 for
the year ended 31.03.2016. ) .

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the,
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements. ‘

OPERATIONS & FUTURE OUTLOOK

Due to changes in regime the industry outlook for listed NBF Cs seems very challenging, the upcoming (

Insider trading regulation is of immense transparent & disciosure based. The effect of change in
companies' law has in a way made a complete change in law & working of the com

o
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capacity to endure asset quality shocks and also deal with systemic risks. Moreover, increase in
disclosure requirements and corporate govermance norms will have a three-fold effect. it will enhance
transparency and increase the responsibility of the management and further supplement investor
awareness. In all, the current year has caused distress to the industry but the change in the business
environment may cause NBFCs to de-stress and record better growth numbers ‘

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

The Company has policy for Internal Financial Control System, commensurate with the size, scale
and complexity of its operations. Detailed procedural manuals are in place to ensure that ail the
assets are safeguarded, protected against loss and all transactions are authorized, recorded and
reported correctly. The scope and authority of the Internal Audit (1A) function is defined in the internal
financial control policy. The Internal Auditor monitors and evaluates the efficiency and adequacy- of
Internal Financial control system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting
procedures and policies. To maintain its objectivity and independence, the intemal Auditor reports to
the Chairman of the Audit Committee of the Board, the internal audit report on quarterly basis and
some are reviewed by the committee. The observation and comments of the Audit Committee are
placed before the board. '

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company had not taken any initiatives on the activities of Corporate Social Responsibilities as
the provisions refating to the same are not applicable to the Company. :

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

Companies Act, 2013 makes mandatory for every company to prepare an extract in the format
prescribed MGT 9. The details forming art of the extract of Annual Return as on 31st March 2016is

annexed herewith as Annexure IV.
DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERlAL'PERSON:

The total strength of the board is Three at present Shri. Kamesh Kumar Khaitan Managing Director,
Smt. Karuna Khaitan ( Woman Director), Krishan Kumar Sharma - Director.

APPOINTMENT:

Mrs. Krishan Kumar Shama, Director, retires by rotation at this Annual General Meeting, being
eligible for reappointment, offers him self for re-appointment. o

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD:

A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year seven
Board Meetings and four Audit Committee Maztings were convened and held. The intervening gap
between the Meeting$ was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013/SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

13
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MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

The statement containing the disclosure as required in accordance with the provisions of Sec iol
197(12) of the Companies Act 2013 read with rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given in the notes to the Financia
Statements. Further, none of the employees of the Company are in receipt of remuneration exceeding
the limit prescribed under rule 5 (2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageris
Personnel) Rules, 2014 so Statement pursuant to Section 1 97(12) of the Companies Act 2013 rea
with rule 5(2) and 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel
Rules, 2014 is not required to be included.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY / JOINT VENTURES / ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Your Company has Two Subsidiary Company , M/s. KK Trades & commercial Pvt. Ltd and A
Trademart Pvt. Ltd. Details of Subsidiary / Associate Companies during the year under review i
annexed as Annexure (i.e. in Form AOC - |) and forms part of the Board Report.

AUDITORS & AUDITORS REPORT:

M/s. Patni PK & Co, Chartered Accountants, New Delhi (Firm Registration No. 030021 N), be and
are hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in place of M/s. Patni & co., Chartereq
Accountants, New Delhi (Reg. No. 320304E), Statutory Auditors of the Company retiring at the
conclusion of this Annual General Meeting) for a period of Five years i.e. from the conclusion of this
30th Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 35th Annual General Meeting of the Company,

COMMITTEES:

‘With a view to have a more focused attention on business and for better governance and accountability
and in accordance with the Companies Act 2013, your Board has re-constituted the following
mandatory committees viz. Audit Committee & Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

i) AUDIT COMMITTEE:

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors oversees the Financial Statements and Financiz
Reporting before submission to the Board. The Audit Committee is responsible for the
recommendation of the appointment, remuneration, performance and oversight of the work of the
Internal and Statutory Auditors. It reviews the Reports of the Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors.
The Senior Management Personnel are invited to the meetings of the Audit Committee, along withi
the Head of Internal Audit. At present, there are three Members of the Audit Committee.

The composition of the Audit Committee is given below:

Name of Member _ Category
Shri. Kamesh Kumar Khaitan (Chairman of the committee) Managing Director
Mrs. Karuna Devi Khaitan Director

Mr. Krishan Kumar Sharma Director

14
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VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

Your Company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal conduct of
business operations. To maintain these standards, the Company encourages its employees who
have concerns about suspected misconduct to come forward and express these concerns without
fear of punishment or unfair treatment. The company has adopted a Whistle Blower policy to establish
a vigil mechanism for directors and employees to report concerns about unethical behavior, actual
or suspected fraud or violation of the Codes of conduct or ethics policy

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to section 178 of Companies Act 2013 and revised clause 49 of Listing Agreement, the
company has : .

re-constituted its existing Remuneration committee as Nomination & Remuneration Committee under
the new provisions and revised the terms of reference accordingly. The functions of this Committee
include identification of persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed
as Senior Management, formulation of criteria for determining ‘qualifications, positive attributes,
independence, recommendations of their appointments to the Board, evaluation of every Director's
performance, formulation of Remuneration Policy to include recommendation of remuneration for
Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. ,

The composition of the Nomination And Remuneration Committee is given below:

Name of Member Category
Shri. Kamesh Kumar Khaitan (Chairman of the committee) Managing Director
Mrs. Karuna Devi Khaitan = "~ Director

Mr. Krishan Kumar Sharma o ! " Director
RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Pursuant to section.134(n) of Companies Act2013 and revised clause 49 of Listing Agreement, your
company has a robust Risk management framework to identify, evaluate business risk and
opportunities. This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impacton the business
objectives and enhance the competitive advantage. The framework has different risk models which

help in identifying risk trends, exposure and potential impact analysis at a company level.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURT OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATION IN

FUTURE:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts/Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

16
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DISCLOSURES ON POLICY AGAINST SEXUAL AND WORKPLACE HARASSMENT:

The Company believes that itis the responsibility of the organization to provide an environment to|
employee which is free of discrimination, intimidation and abuse and also to protect the integrity @
dignity of its employees and also to avoid conflicts and disruptions in the work environment. Furt

there stood no cases filed during the year under review.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Directors to the best of their knowledge and belief and according to the information and explana
obtained by them, make the following statement in terms of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of sectia
134 of Companies Act 2013 that RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED Annual Report 2015-16

a) In the preparation of the annual accounts for the Financial year. ended on 31st March 2016, t
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation refating to maters

departures.

b) The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and mad
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of tf
state of affairs of the company as at 31st March 2016 and of the profit and loss of the company 1§
that period; ’ o .
c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun
records in accordance with the provisions of Companies Act 2013 for safeguarding the assets of

company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; *

d) The directors-had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis;

e) The directors had taid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and th
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. ]

f)The directbrs had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicabs
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively
For Radico Khaitan Finance Ltd

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

Date 22/0872016
Place: New- Dethi

16
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Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5
! of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
STATEMENT CONTAINING SALIENT FEATURES OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF
: SUBSIDIARIES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES/JOINT VENTURES

Part “A”: Subsidiaries
(Information in respect of each subsidiaries.)
(Company have two subsidiaries & one associate companies.)

SI. No.| Particulars Details
1. Name of the subsidiary AK. Trademart Pvt. Ltd
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary N.A. )
concerned, if different from the holding
company'’s reporting period
3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as N.A.
on the last date of the relevant Financial
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
4 Share capital Rs.1,00,000.00
5 Reserves & surplus Rs.1,64,696.00
6. | Total assets Rs.11,86,696.00
7 Total Liabilities Rs.9,22,000.00
8 Investments NIL
9 Turnover Rs.9,03,161.00
10. Profit before taxation Rs.2,45,783.00
1. Provision for taxation Rs.81087.00
E 12. Profit after taxation Rs.1,64,696.00
1 13. | Proposed Dividend -
14. | % of shareholding 55%
]
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" Sl. NoJ Particulars Details
1. | Name of thé subsidiary K K Trades & Commericals Pvt. Ltd.
2. Reporting period for the subsidiary N.A.
concemned, if different from the holding
company’s reporting period
3. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as N.A.
on the last date of the relevant Financial
year in the case of foreign subsidiaries
4. Share capital Rs.1,00,000.00
5. Reserves & surplus Rs.1,36,931.00
6. Total assets Rs.2,89,891.00
7. Total Liabilities . Rs.52960.00
8. Investments NIL
9. Tumover Rs.Q,O0,0Q0.00
10. Profit before taxation Rs.2,11,844.00
1. Provision for taxation Rs.74,813.00
12. Profit after taxation Rs.1,36,931.00
13. Proposed Djvidend NiL
14. % of shareholding 55%
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Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013
related to Associate Companies.

Name of associates John Paterson & Co. (INDIA) Ltd.

1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2016
2. Shares of Associates held by the company 48.25%
on the year end
No. of Shares 4,94,278
Amount of Investment in Associates Rs. 17,19,164.00
Extend of Holding% 48.25%
3. Description of how there is significant Because of significant
: influence voting power that is 48.25%.
4 Reason why the associatefjoint venture N.A.
. is not consolidated
, 5. Net worth attributable to shareholding as Rs.33,74,842.79
per latest audited Balance Sheet
6. Profit/Loss for the year Rs.42,801.00
i. Considered in Consolidation Rs.20,652.00
ii. Not Considered in Consolidation Rs.22,149.00
Place : New Delhi For Patni & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No. :320304E

Date:28.05.2016 .. _ Pankaj Kumar Jain
) (Partner)
Membership no. 058527

! ’ - For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
: . o AR For Radico Khaitan Finance Limited

(Kamesh Kumar Khiatan) (Krishan Kumar Sharma) '
Director. - .. T ‘Director ' o 1
DIN: 00755655 = DIN: 00856406
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FORM No MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31st March, 2016

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,
RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and
! adherence to good corporate practices by Radico Khaitan Finance Limited (hereinafter called
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and retuf
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Compa
its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, 1 here
report that in my opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the financial
ended on 31st March, 2016 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that
Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to the extent, in ¢
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other recong
maintained by Radico Khaitan Finance Limited for the financial year ended on 31st March, 20
according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder,
(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder
(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder
the extent of Foreign Direct Investment; Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercig
Borrowings;

(v) The Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of Indi
Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act) viz. :-

(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; .

(b) The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading
Regulations, 1992;

. {(€) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capltal and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Optlon Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;
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(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

(f)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client:

(9) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
I have also examined compliance with the appiipable clauses of the following:
()  Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(i) The Listing Agreements ente'réd into by the Company with regional Stock Exchanges.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Reguiations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the extent as mentioned
below:

1. In respect of Listing Agreement, Company does not comply Listing Agreement, This is a non-
compliance of Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges.

2. Inrespectof Companies Act, 2013, company has not appointed Company Secretary in Financial
Year 2015-16. -

| further report that :

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive and
Non-Executive Directors. :

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance ‘

Majority decisions is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded
as part of the minutes.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with
the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws,
rules, regulations and guidelines however the compliance reports were not submitted to the Board in
time and a delay in filling of Forms to ROC with additional Fee.

Place: New Delhi
Date : 23/05/2016

CS Rajiv Kumar Mishra
ACS No. 39045
C P No.: 14636

This reportis to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and forms an
integral part of this report.
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ANNEXURE
To

The Members
Radico Khaitan Finance Limited

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company.
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasong
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verifical
was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. | bel

that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. Ihave notverified the con;rectness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of accou
of the company.

4. Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the complia
of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulatiod

standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verifica]
of procedures on test basis.

6.  The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company

of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of ¢
company. '

Date: 23/05/2016
Place: New Delhi

CS Rajiv Kumar Mishg
(Practising Company Secretary}
Membership No. 39044
Certificate of Practice No. 14638

22



CIN NO. U74899DL1984P1L.C019092 RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2016
Pursuantto Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of
the Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

CIN U74899DL1984PLC019092

Registration Date 10.09.1984

Name of the Company RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

Category/Sub-category of the Company | COMPANY.LIMITED BY SHARES

"Address of the Registered office” F 23/3, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA.
& contact details" PHASE II, NEW DELHI

Whether listed company LISTED

i| Name , Address & contact details of M/S MAS SERVICES LIMITED, T 34, SECOND
the Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any. FLOOR, OKHLA INDUSTRIAL AREA PHASE I,
: NEW DELHI

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be

stated
! SL No | Name & Description of "NIC Code of the |"% to total turnover )
main products/services “Product /service"| “of the company"”
1 NON BANKING FINANCIAL SERVICES 649 100%
2 i’
3
4
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PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SINo

Name & Address of
the Company

CIN/GLN

HOLDING/
SUBSIDIARY/
ASSOCIATE

% OF
SHARES
HELD

APPLICABLE
SECTION

KK Trades &
Commercial Pvt. Ltd
440 FF, Gali No. D 22,
Chattarpur Pahari,
New Delhi - 110074

U01400DL2015PLC280828

Subsidiary

55%

2(87)

AK Trademart

Pvt. Ltd

F 23/3, OKHLA
Industrial Area
Phase-1l, New Delhi

U51909DL2015PLC282371

Subsidiary

55%

2(87)

i
H
s

1
H

John Paterson &

Co. India Ltd

Flat No. 3 F Rear Block
Merline Estate,

62 Diamond Harbour
Road Kolkata

U24241WB1926PLC005236

48.25%
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held % change dur-
beginning ofthe year atthe end of the year ingthe year
Demat | Physical| Total | %of | Demat Physical | Total
Total

res

A. Promoters
(1) Indian
a) IndividualHUF ] . - | 2750833

“b) Central Govt.or"
State Gowt." ‘

c) Bodies Corporates 2,133,261
d) Bank/Fi _ R 0
€} Any other - - , 0

SUBTOTAL:(A)(1)

(2) Foreign

@) NRI- Individuals
b} Other Individuals
¢} Bodies Cop.

ﬁ) Banks/Fi

e) Any other...

SUBTOTAL (A)(2)

*Total Sharehoiding of
Promoter *(A)= (AK1)+A
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Category of Shareholders No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held % change du
beginning of the year atthe end of the year ing theye
Demat | Physical | Total | %of} Demat Physical { Total | %of
| Total Total
ha : Shares
B.PUBLIC SHAREHOLDING
(1) Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
b) Banks/FI 0 0 -0 0 0 0 0 -
C) Cenntral govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
d) State Gowvt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
&) Venture Capital Fund 0 0 0 0 0 .0 0 -
) Insurance Companies ~ - ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
g) FiiS ’ 0 0 0 Jo0 0 0 0 -
“h) Foreign Venture 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
i *Capital Funds"
| i) Others (specify) 0 | o 0 | o 0 -
SUBTOTAL (B)(1): ' 0 0 0 - 0 0 0
(2) Non Institutions ' '
a) Bodies corporates _ 89310 | 210700 [ 300010 | 3.33 | 86710 | 210700 | 297410 | 3.30 {0.03)
i} Indian ) i ' '
ii) Overseas ~
b) Individuals ‘ ,
i) Individual shareholders | 434690 | 3320606 | 3755296 |41.73 449990 [3344606 | 3794596 | 42.16] 0.44
holding nominal share o
capital upto Rs.1 lakhs _ 1
ii) Individuals shareholders | 33200 | 26900 | 60100 | 0.67 | 23100 0 23100 | 026 }{041)
holding nominal share capi-- ' ‘ |
tal in excess of Rs. 1 lakhs . v .
c) Others (specify) -500 0 500 001 800 0 800 0.01 ] 0.00
SUBTOTAL(B)2): - | 557700 | 3558206 4115906 45.73| 560600 |3555306 | 4115006 | 45.73
"Total Public Shareholding} 557700 | 3558206 | 4115906 [45.73] 560600 3555306 | 4115906 | 45.73
(BF EB)(T+B)2)" A | '
*C. Shares held by Custo-
dian for "GDRs & ADRs"
Grand Total (A+B+C) 3,063,339] 5,936,661/9,000,000] 100 [5,066,239 ,933,7611 9,000,000] 100
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RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

(i) SHAREHOLDING OF PROMOTERS A ,
‘ 81 | Shareholders Name Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % change
No. begginning of the year end of the year in share
| holding
; during
the year
NOof | %oftotal | %ofshares | NOof | % oftotal %ofshares | - =
shares | shares | pledged | shares | sharesofthe | pledged
. of the | encumbered company | encumbered
company | to fotal shares to fotal shares
1 |KAMESHKUMARKHAITAN  |550000 | 6.1 0 | 550000f 6. 0 .
2 | KARUNA DEVI KHAITAN 900000 | 1000 0 900000 | 1000 0
3 | ANIRUDH KHAITAN 850833 | 945 0 850833 945 0
4 | KAMESH KUMAR KHAITAN HUF 450000 |  5.00 0 450000 500 0 -
5 | PARVATI HOLDINGS PVT.LTD | 52500 058 0 52500 058 0
6 | JOHNPATERSON &
CO. INDIALTD 325055 362 0 325955 362 0
7 | ANSHUMANFINANCELTD (580000 | 644 0 580000 6.44 0
§ | ANIRUDH COMMERCIAL
PVTLTD 250000 | 278 0 250000 278 0
9 | PENGUINLEATHER
PRODUCTS PVTLTD 38010 042 0 3010.f 042 0,
10 | ANIRUDHHOLDINGS PVTLTD 215000 | 239 0 215000 239 0
11 | JANAPRIYAKALYAN
KOSHPVTLTD 671179 | 746 0 67179 746 0
Tota sadons | sz | 0 |asws| Mz 0
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(iii) CHANGE IN PROMOTERS' SHAREHOLDING (SPECIFY IF THERE IS NO CHANGE)

Sl | Name of Share Holder Share holding at the Cumulaty
No. beginning of the Year Share holdi
during the
No.of | % of total Date Increase Reason No of % of tots
Shares | shares of Idecrease shares shares of
. the in Share company
- . company Holdings
1. | KAMESH KUMAR KHAITAN 550000 6.1 01.04.2015
31032016 |- No Movement 550000 6.1
e . : Duringthe year
2 | KARUNA DEVIKHAITAN 900000 10.00 01.04.2015
¢ 31.03.2016 NoMovement | 900000 10.00 -
‘ During the year
3 | ANIRUDHKHAITAN 850833 945 01.04.2015 850833 945
' 31.03.2016 No Movement
During the year
4 | KAMESH KUMAR KHAITAN HUF 450000 500 01.04.2015
31.03.2016 No Movement 450000 5.00
During the year
-5 | PARVATI HOLDINGS PVT.LTD - | 5200 0.58 01.04.2015
— 31.03.2016 No Movement 52600 058 .
During the year
6 | JOHNPATERSON & CO. INDIALTD | 325956 | - 362 01.04.2015
31.03.2016 No Movement 325955 362
During the year
7 | ANSHUMANFINANCELTD 580000 644 01.04.2015
31032016 NoMovement - | 580000 6.44
: During the year
8 | ANIRUDH COMMERCIALPVTLTD | 250000 278 01.04.2015
- 31.03.2016 NoMovement | 250000 278
During the year
9 | PENGUIN LEATHER PRODUCTS PVTLTD38010 042 01.04.2015
31.03.2016 No Movement 35010 042
: . During the year
10 { ANIRUDH HOLDINGS PVTLTD 215000 239 01.04.2015
31.03.2016 NoMovement | 215000 239
. During the year-
11 | JANAPRIYAKALYAN KOSH PVTLTD] 6717% 746 01.04.2015
31.03.2016 NoMovement | 67179
: During the year
Total 4884094 54.21
28
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{iv) Shareholding Pattem of top ten Shareholders (other than Direcors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs)

St Share holding at the Cumulative
No. beginning of the Year Share holding
: |during the year
For Each of the No.of | % oftotal Date Increase % of total
Top 10 Shareholders Shares | shares of Idecrease shares of the
the in Share | company
company Holdings
CRB TRUSTEE LIMITED 083 1 01.042015 |
31.03.2016 0.83
MEGA RESOURCES LIMITED 1 01.04.2015
31.03.2016
SMITA FISCAL PRIVATE LIMITED . 01.04.2015
: 3103.2016
VRINDAJAN - . 01.04.2015
31.03.2016
BIKRAM VAISH . 01.04.2015
31.03.2016
PERFECTPAC LIMITED . 01.04.2015
31.03.2016
BLUE CHIP INDIA LIMITED 13| 01042015
' 3103.2016 NoMovement | 11300 013
During the year .
8 | PRABHA RAJGARHIA 10700 012 | 01.04.2015 y
' 31.03.2016 No Movemert | 10700 0.12
‘ During the year
9 | HGIFINANCE & LEASINGPLTD. { 10100 0.11 01.04.2015 .
31.03.2016 No Movement | 10100 011
* | During the year ]
10 | SANJAY PANDEY 10100 0.1 01.04.2015 ]
31.03.2016 No Movement | 10100 0.11 |
During the year
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(v)  Shareholding of Directors & KMP

Sl. Share holding at the Cumula
No. beginning of the Year Share hol
o during the
For Each of the Directors No.of | %oftotal | ~ Date | Increase | Reason No of % of tol
S KNP Shares | shares of Idecrease shares | shares ¢
the in SIIil'e comps
company Holdings
1 | KAMESH KUMAR KHAITAN 550000 6.1 | 01.04.2015
31.03.2016° No Movement | 550000
During the year
2 | KARUNA DEVI KHAITAN 900000 10:00 01.04.2015
31.03.2016
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V  INDEBTEDNESS

indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for

payment
Secured Loans | Unsecured Total
xcluding deposits| Loans Indebtedness
indebtness at the beginning
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount 1005731.77 0 0
ii) Interest due but not paid

jii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+il+iii)

1005731.77 0

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year

Additiens 8092887 0 0
Reduction 997501.77 0 0
Net Change 7095385.23 0 0
Indebtedness at the end of

the financial year

i) Principal Amount 8,101,117.00 0 0

ii) Interest due but'not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

8,101,117.00 0
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VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole time director and/or Manager:

Si.No

Particulars of
Remuneration

Name of the
MD/WTD/Manager

Total Amount :

Gross salary

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan (MD )

Krishan Kumar Sharma

(a) Salary as per
provisions contained
in section 17(1) of
the Income Tax. 1961.

3000000

661200

3,661,200

(b) Value of
perquisites u/s 17(2)
of the income
taxAct, 1961

(c ) Profits in lieu of
salary under section
17(3) of the Income
TaxAct, 1961

Stock option

Sweat Equity

Commission

| as % of profit

others (specify)

oOljlo|lojlolo

ojlolololo

Others, please specify

Oljlo|lo|jlojojio

0

Total (A)

3,000,000

661,200

3,661,200

) Ceiling as per the Act
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

SI.No

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of the Directors

Total Amount

1

Independent Directors

(a) Fee for attending board commntee meetmgs

{b) Commission
(c) Others, please specify

Total (1)
Other Non Execufive Directors

*{a) Fee for aitending “board committee meetings”

(b) Commission

{c) Others, please specify.
Total(2)

Total (B{1+2)

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall C|eling as per the Act.

REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/MANAGER/WTD

Sl. No.

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

Total

Gross Salary

CEO

Company
Secretary -

CFO

Total

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1)
of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

0

0

0

(b) Value of perquisites u/s

17(2) of the Income Tax Act, 1961

(c ) Profits in lieu of salary
under section 17(3) of the Income
Tax Act, 1961

o

o

o

Stock Option

Sweat Equity

Commission

as % of profit

others, specify

Others, please specify

Total

ojo|lo|jojojo|o

QOO |00 |O|O

Qoo |OoiQ |0 |O

ojlojojo|ojo|o

Ql|lojojo OO |O

‘4

33




RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLC!

PENALTIESIPUNISHMENTICOMPPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

vit
Type Section Brief Details of Authority Appeall‘;i‘
of the Descrip- Penalty/ (RD/NCLT made if |
Companies tion Punishment/ ICourt) any |
Act Compounding (give detaile
fees imposed
LA COMPANY _
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL NIL NiL NiL
Compounding NIL NI NIL NIL NIL
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIiL ~NiL
| Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
Compounding NIL NiL NIL
C. OTHER OFFICERS
"IN DEFAULT
Penalty NIL NIL
Punishment NIL NIL
Compounding NIL - N
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Independent Auditor’s Opinion
To the Members of M/S RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED.

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of M/S RADICO KHAITAN
FINANCE_LIMITED (“the, Company”), which comprise the Standalone Balance Sheet as at 31st
March , 20186, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss and the Standalone Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a standalone summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“ the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these standalone financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash
flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally acceptedin India, including
Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company and for
preventing & detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation.and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the standalone financial statement s that give a true and fair view and are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting & auditing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with the ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
standalone financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures
in the standalone financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the internal
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit
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also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
the accounting estimates made by the Company’'s Director, as well as evaluating the ove
presentation of the standalone financial statements. We believe that the audit evidence we ha
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, 4

Standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so requig
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in Ing

(a) in the case of the Standalone Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 3
March, 2016, F

(b) in the case of the Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for §
year ended on that date and

(c) incase of Standalone Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the company for the
ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.._ Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016("the Order”) issued by the Cent
“Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a)We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of o
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. ‘

(b)In our opinion, proper books of account as required by:law have been kept by the Compa
so far as it appears from our examination of those books. ?

e ACyThe Sféndalone Balance Sheet, Standalone Statemehg of Profitand Loss and the Standalog
Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accou

(d)In our opinion, the Standalone Balance Sheet, the Standalone Statement of Profit and Lo
and the Standalone Cash Flow Statement comply with Accounting Standards specified und
section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e)On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st Mard
2016 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as q
31st March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the act]
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(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over the financial reporting of
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report

in Annexure B; and.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ report in accordance with the
Rule 11 of the Companies ( Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us :

i. ‘The compény does not have pending litigation which wouid impact its financial position.

li. The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

Place: New Delhi For Patni & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 320304E

Date: The 28th day of May 2016 Pankaj Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership No: 058527
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ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN 1 UNDER THE HEADING
«“REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS”

M/S RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED (The Company)

The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars, including quantitat

details and situation of fixed assets.

b) All the assets of the company were physically verified by the managemant at resonag
intervals. We have been informed that no material discerpancies have been noticed

such physical verification.

. a)

c) Accordingtothe information & explanations given to us and on the basis of our examinat
of records of the company, the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in t

name of company.

II. According to the information & explanations givento us, physical verification of stocks has be
conducted by the management during the year at reasonable intervals and no mater
discerpancies have been noticed on such physical verification.

iIil. The company has not granted any loans to companies, Firms, LLPs or other parties covered
the register maintain under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 except AK Trademart P
Ltd. amounting to Rs. 2,70,000.00.

V. Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company
complied with provisions of section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Loa
Investments, Guarantees and Security.

V. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted a

deposit from the public.

VI. Requirementof maintenance of cost records under Section 148 (1) ofthe Companies Act, 20%

is not applicable in case of the Company.

Vii. (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing W
appropriate authorities statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurand
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added T
Cess and other statutory dues wherever applicable to it No amounts payable in respect ¢
the statutory dues as mentioned above were outstanding as at March 31, 2016 for a perid
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Incol
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Cess and Excise Duty.which have not bee

deposited on account of any dispute.

VIIl. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted i
repayment of loanor porrowing to a financial institution, bank, governement or due to debentu

holders.
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IX.

Xl.

X,

X

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

The company did not raise any money by way of Intial Public Offer or Further Public
Offer(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix)
of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information & explanations given to us, no material fraud by the company or on
the company by its officers and employees has been noticed or reported during the course of
our audit.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

records of the company, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provision of section 197 read with schedule Vio

the Companies Act.

In our opinion and according to the information & ex‘plan‘atiéhs given to us, the company is not
a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the

_records of the company, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177

and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by applicable accounting
standards. o

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the company, company has not made any preferential allotement or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us and-based on our examination of the
records of the. company, the company has not entered into any non cash transactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order is not

_applicable. .

The company is registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of india Act, 1934.

Place: New Delhi For Patni & Co.

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304E

Date: The 28th day of May 2016 Pankaj Kumar Jain

Partner
Membership No: 058527
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internaf Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 14
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S RADICO KHAIT;
FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of
Standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial cont
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considerd
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Fina
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICA
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate inte
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the preventi
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 2
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 20%

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company'’s internal financial controls over finand
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note”) and the Standa
on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ¢
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurang
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established ar
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the intern:
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of intern
financial tontrols over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financi
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing ar
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed ris}
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risk
of material misstatement of the Standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basg '
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of standalone
financial statements for external purposes-in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of standalone financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the standalone financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projéctions of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material aspects, an adequate financial control system over
financial reporting and such internal control over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31st March 2016, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the

company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India.

Place: New Delhi For Patni & Co.
' Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration No: 320304E

Date: The 28th day of May 2016 Pankaj Kumar Jain
Partner

Membership No: 0568527
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CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLCO1d

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016

Particulars

Note As at

No. 31st March 2016 31st March {

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholder's Fund

Share Capital 1 90,000,000.00 90,000,000

Reserves and Surplus 2 9,703,875.10 8,743,636
(2) - Non-current liabilities

Long-term borrowings 3 8,665,117.00 1,569,731,
(3) Current Liabilities :

Short-term borrowings 4 - 9,369,486,

Trade payables 5 - 1,570,978

Other current fiabilities 6 664,448.00 2,139,9

Short-term Provisions 7. 113,269.00

TOTAL 109,146,709.10 113,393,787
Il. ASSETS '
(1) Non-current assets ]

Fixed assets 8 9,126,682.00 1,686,412

9 3,827,674.00 3,717,674

Non-current investments

Long term loans and advances

(2) Current assets
Inventories

10 44,676,627.00

11 13,687,965.00

47,555,700%

19,939, 14

Trade receivables 12 32,203,047.25 32,203, 047

Cash and cash equivalents 13 768,985.93 (578,840.9
Short term loans and advances 14 4,855,727.92 8,870,646
TOTAL 109,146,709.10 __ 113,393,787

Notes referred above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet.

As per our separate report of even date attache

44D/14, Old Rajinder Nagar,
New Delhi - 110 060.

Dated: The 28th day of May 2016

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655
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For PATNI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304E
Pankaj Kumar Jain '
(Partner)

M. No: 058527
Krishan Kumar Sharma

Director
DIN No. : 00856406
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RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director -
DIN No. : 00755656

Profit and loss statement for the year ended on 31st March 2016
Particulars Note Asat Asat
No. 31st March 2016 34st March 2015
| Revenuefrom operations 15 49,155,283.99 42,493,020.64
\ il Otherincome 16 225,254.00 -
i . Total Revenue (1+1) 49,380,537.99 42,493,020.64
V. Expenses:
Purchases of stock-in-irade 25,994,235.00 20,773,507.00
Changes in inventories 17 6,251,183.00 8,319,561.00
Employee Benefits Expenses 18 517,644.00 1,106,064.00
Finance cost 19 859,458.86 1,887,523.53
Depredaﬁonmdamrﬁzation expense 8 3,754,598.00 2.316,913.00
Other expenses 20 10,691,119.98 7.963,000.35
Total Expenses 48,068,238.84 42,366,568.88
V. Profitbeforetax (W-IV) 1,312,299.15 126,451.76
V. TaxExpense 238,792.00 588,951.70
(1) Cumrent Tax 238,792.00 603,260.00
Vi) income for earlier years - (14,308.30)
Vi Profitafter Tax(V-VI) 1,073,507.15 (462,499.94)
VIl Earing per equity share
(1)Basic 0.12 -
(2) Diluted 012 . -
Notes referred above form an integral part of the Profit and loss statement.
As per our separate report of even date attached.
44D/14, Old Réjinder Nagar, For PATNI & CO.
New Delhi - 110 060. Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304E
) Dated: The 28th day of May 2016 Pankaj Kumar Jain
(Partner)
M. No: 058527

Krishan Kumar Sharma

Director

DIN No. : 00856406
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 20
{Amount in Rupees§

Particulars Current Year Previous Ye
Cash Flow from Operating activities
Net Profit before Tax & extra ordinary items 13.12 1
Adjustment for
Profit/(Loss) on sale of Fixed Assets (2.25)
— ] Depreciafion - 37.55
Operating Profit Beforeworking-capital change : 48.42
Adjustment for change in o
Trade receivables : -
Short Term Loans & Advances 40.15
Inventories 62.51
Other Curent Liabilities (14.76)
Trade payables (15.71)
Short Term Borrowings (93.69)
Cash generated from operating aclivities 26.92
Income Tax( Paid)/Refund - (2.39)
Net cash Provided by operating activities (A) 24.53
Cash flow from investing activities
Purchase/Sale of fixed assets (109.70)
Increase/Decrease of Long Term Advances 28.79
Purchase/Sale of Non Current Investment (1.10)
Net cash Provided by Investing Activities (8) (82.01)
Cash Flow from financing activities
Increase in long term borrowing © 7085
Issue of Share Capital - ¢
Net cash Provided by Financing Activities (C) 70.95 206
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 13.48
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year (5.79) 254
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of year 7.69 {5:

We have examined the attached cash flow statement of Radico Khaitan Finance Ltd for the period year ended 31st March,2016. The states
has been prepared by the company in accordance with the requirements of listing agreement and is based on and in agreement with
corresponding profit & loss account and Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our report fo the members of the company.

As per our report of even date annexed

For PATNI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304E

Pankaj Kumar Jain

(Partner)

M. No. 058527

Dated: The 28th day of May 2016

Krishan Kumar Sharma Kamesh Kumar Khaitan ¥
Director Managing Director -
DIN No. : 00856406 DIN No. : 00755655
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RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED.
Notes to Financial statement for the year ended on 31st March 2016
1 Share Capital

S.No. Particulars Asat As at
31st March 2016 31st March 2015

Authorised Share Capital
1,49,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 149,900,000.00 149,900,000.00
()  1,00013.5% Redeemable Cumulative Preference Share Rs.100 Each 100,000.00 100,000.00
4150,000,000.00 150,000,000.00

—
—
)
~—

2 Issued & Subscribed Share Capital
(@  90,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 90,000,000.00 90,000,000.00
90,000,000.00 90,000,000.00

a) Reconciliation of No. of shares

Opening Number of Shares 9,000,000 9,000,000
Add:  Issued during the year - . -
Closing Number of Shares : 9000000 9,000,000

b) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% share

; (No. of shares)
i 1 JohnPaterson&CofjLtd. ‘ 325955 325,055
z 2 AnshumanFinance Ltd 580,000 580,000
3 JanapriyaKalyanKoshPutld 671,79 671,796
| 4  KameshKumarKhaitan 550,000 550,000
! 5 Karuna 'Devi Khaitan 900,000 900,000
&  AnirudhKhaitan 850833 850,833
Total ~ 3eTesm _ 3amesed

i c) During the immediately preceeding five ycars the company has not issued shares by way of Bonus Sharesor in
| pursuant ofoontrads without paymant being received in cash.

d) - During the immediately preceding five years the company has not bought baek any shares. ‘

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan ' Krishan Kumar Shama
| Managing Director Director

DIN No. : 00755655 DIN No. : 00856406
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2

Reserves and Surplus

S.No. Particulars As at As ati
31stMarch 2016 31st March 2015f
1 Profit and loss account
Opening balance - ' 1,273,047.00 1,643,046.94
Add : Addition during the year 1,073,507.15 (462,499.94)
Less : Deduction during the year - -
Transferred for Provision For standard assets 113,269.00 -
Transferred to Statutory Reserve U/S 451C of RBI Act. 214,701.00 (92,500.00)
Closing balance 2,018,584.15 1,273,047.00
2 Share Premium ,
Opening balance 7,000,000.00 700,000.007
Add : Addition during the year - 6,300,000.00
Less : Deduction during the year
Closing balance 7,000,000.00 7,000,000.00
3 Statutory Reserve U/s 451C of RBI Act -3
Opening balance 470,589.95 563,089.95
Add : Addition during the year 214,701.00 (92,500.00)
Less : Deduction during the year - -
Closing balance 685,290.95 470,589.95 §
Total 9,703,875.10 8,743,636.95
3 Long term borrowings
Secured Long term borrowings
1 Term Loans
From Banks :
a) HDFC Bank Car Loan - 813,648.77
b)  Kotak Mahindra car Loan 8,230.00 192,083.00
c) The Federal Bank Car Loan 8,092,887.00 -
Other Long term borrowings
2 Jennifer Prem ’ 564,000.00 564,000.00
8,665,117.00

46

Total

Car Loan is secured against car itself.
The car loan will be repais as follows :
Financial Year (16-17)

Financial Year (17-18)

Financial Year (18-19)

Financial Year (19-20)

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director

DIN No. : 00755655

1,569,731.77

Krishan Kumar Sharma

Director

DIN No. : 00856406

17.05 lacs
18.66 lacs
20.61 lacs
24.77 lacs
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4 Short term borrowings
S.No. Particulars As at As at
31st March 2016 31stMarch 2015
Unsecured Short term borrowings
1 Loans and advances from related parties - 3,932,361.15
2 Other Loans and advances - 5,437,125.25
Total - 9,369,486.40
5 Trade payables
1 Aum Capital Market Pvt Ltd - 1,570,978.33
Total - 1,570,978.23
6 Other Current Liabilities )
Other Liabilities 664,448.00 2,139,954.00
Total 664,448.00 2,139,954.00
7 Short term Provisions ‘
1 Contingent Provision against standard assets
Opening balance - -
Add : Addition during the year 113,269.00 -
Less : Deduction during the year -
CImig"balance 113,269.00 -
9 Non-current Investments
1 Investment in shares . 382767400  3,717674.00
Total . 3,827,674.00 3,717,674.00
Sub Classification of non-current investments '
1 Quoted Investments
Book Value 1,924,184 .00 1,924,184.00
Market Value Not Available Not Available
2 Aggregate amount of unquoted investments 1,903,490.00 - 1,793,490.00
Total 3,827,674.00 3,717,674.00
4  Investmentin: ' '
(a) Associates . 4,719,164.00 1,719,164.00
Kamesh Kumar Khaitan Krishan Kumar Sharma
Managing Director Director , ..
DIN No. : 00856406

DIN No. : 00755655

o
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10

Long term loans and advances

S.No. Particulars As at
31stMarch 2016  31st March 2
Unsecured, considered good
1 Loans and Advances to Related Parties - 501,902
2 Other loan and advances 44 676,627.00 47,053,798.
‘ Total 44,676,627.00 47,555,70
11 Inventories
1 . Stock-in-Hand (As Certified By the Management) 13,687,965.00 19,939,148
: Total - 13,687,965.00 19,939,148
Mode of valuation : Stock is valued at cost.
12  Trade receivables
Unsecured, considered Doubtful
1 For period exceeding six months 32,203,047.25 32,203,047.
Total - 32,203,047.25 32,203,047
13  Cash and cash equivalents
1 Balances with banks
(a) Current Account 465,650.48  (1,329,263.0
2 Cash on hand ( As Certified By the Management) 303,335.45 750,422 .4
Total 788.985.9:; 157.8.840.5
14  Short term loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good
1 Income Tax Deducted At Source 3,613,928.49 3,153,515.0¢
2 Service Tax 15,177.00
3 Interest Receivable 901,167.00 5,664,705.06
4 Credit Card 129,455.43 13,426.44
5 Advances to Dev Kumar Mandal 140,000.06
6  Advanes to Bibek Kumar Sahoo 56,000.00 39,000.001
Total 4,855,727.92 8,870,646.53!
Kamesh Kumar Khaitan Krishan Kumar Sharma
Managing Director Director

DIN No. : 00755655

DIN No. : 00856406
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RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

15 Revenue from operations

S.No. Particulars

As at As at
31stMarch 2016  31st March 2015

Sale of products

‘ ~ Sale of Services
3 Consultancy Charges
3 Other Incomes
Long term profit on shares
Interest income

Dividend income

Commission Income

Other income
1 Profit on sale of Assets

17  Changes in Inventories
1 Opening Stock
| Finished goods
2 Closing Stock
Finished goods
Changes in inventories

1 Salaries & Wages
2 Staff Welfare Expenses

Total

19  Finance Cost
1 Interest Expense

Total

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

Profit On Trading Of Future & Option

18  Employee Benefit Expenses .

| 32,146,861.00 22,581,582.00

- 2,870,000.00

- 21,000.00
16,666,391.40 12,968,551.60
242,976.59 4,027,537.14

. 59,125.00 24,349.90
39,930.00 -

49,155,283.99 _ 42,493,020.64

225,254.00 -
225,254.00 Co-

19,939,148.00  28,258,709.00

13,687,965.00  19,939,148.00
6,251,183.00 _ 8,319,561.00

504,000.00 1,068,000.00
13,644.00 38,064.00
517,644.00 1,106,064.00

859,458.86 1,887,523.53
859,458.86 1,887,523.53

Krishan Kumar Sharma
Director
DIN No. : 00856406
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20 Other Expenses A
. Particulars As at As:

S.No.
31stMarch 2016  31st March 201
1 AGM Expenses 246,139.00 125,434.0
2 Annual DP Maintenance Charges - 30,000.0
3 Annual listing Charges 28,625.00 i
4 Bank Charges 30,395.69 6,903.00
5 Business Promotion 2,036,532.17  1,695,946.3
6 ‘Demat Expenses 254 .51 117.9
7 Electricity & Water Charges : 450,732.00 448,184.(0
8 Filing Fees 36,600.00 10,800.0¢
9 Generator Running Expenses 105,309.66 68,310.7
10  Insurance Expenses 299,951.00 267,743.04
11 Legal & Professional Charge 108,404.00 193,639.04
12 Listing Processing Charges 400,750.00
1%’3 Misc Expenses 20,407.48 109,247 9
14 Rate & Taxes 384.00
15  Penaltyon TDS - 85,699.04
16  Postage & Courier - 6,516.0 _
17  Printing & Stationery 4,500.00 26,017.58
18  Repair & Maintenance 72,000.00 9,200.06
19  Statutory Audit Fees ) 45,000.00 25,000.00
20  Sundry Balances Wi/off 5,112.95 (2,303.80]
21  TaxAudit Fees 15,000.00 15,000.00
22  Telephone Expenses - 472,922.25 258,641.69%
23  Travelling & Conveyance ' 2,201,806.03 2,825,583.11
'24  Vehicle Running & Maintenance 449,094.24 296,120.8¢
25 Director's Remuneration 3,661,200.00 1,461,200.00
Total ’ 10,691,119.98 7,963,000.3
~ Kamesh Kumar Khaitan Krishan Kumar Sharma
Managing Director Director

DIN No. : 00755655 DIN No. : 00856406
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31

vthe market rate will come to a normal level.

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND
PROFIT AND LLOSS ACCOUNT(2015-16)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounts of the company are prepared under the historical cost convention using the acc
method of accounting.
Revenue Recognition
Income Recoghnition
Dividend on investments and overdue interest is accounted for on recelpt basis.
Expenditure Recognition
Expenditure is accounted for on accrual basis and full provision is made for all ascertaind
liabilities except gratuity, insurance claims, in respect of earlier years and interest on sales t
and Income Tax is accounted for on cash basis.
FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets are stated at cost plus any incidental expenses incurred thereto for bringing t
assets to its intended use less accumulated depreciation.
DEPRECIATION
Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided for as per the useful lifes specified in Sched
Il of the Companies Act, 2013.
Residual value of the Fixed Assets has been fixed by the management at 5% of the original co
of the assets.
INVESTMENT AND DIVIDEND
Investments are stated at cost & dividend income is accounted for as and when received.
DEFERRED TAX
Deferred tax assets / liablities as.required under Accounting Standard AS-22 have not bee
created in view of marginal profits and there is no certainty of using deferred assets in futu
Some of the Debit and credit balances appearing as on 31st March 2016 are subject
confirmation and reconciliation, if any.
Amount receivable from Aum Commodity Services Pvt. Ltd.(NSEL) Rs.3,22,03,047.25/- is undé
dispute, Company is in the process of taking legal action against the party.
During the year, the company has not made provision for gratuity payable as required under th
relevant Act. ;
In the opinion of Board of directors, the current assets, loans & Advances have a value o
realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they an

stated unless specially mentioned otherwise and provision for ali known liabilites has bee
made.

There is a diminution in the value of long term investment of Rs.17,77,371/- as at 31.03.201
resulting in overstating of investment and understationg of loss for the year by the same amoun
The management is of the opinion that the said diminution is due to depressed seconda
market conditions and as such is of temporary nature. As soon as the seoondary market revives
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32 Company has not employed a whole Time Company Seceratary due to its adverse financial

33

position.

Related party Disclosures

Related party disclosures, as required by AS-18" Related party Disclosures are given below:

Relationship
i. Subsdiary Companies

ii. Joint Venture/ joint control/ Associates

(a) Ak Trademarts Pvt. Ltd.

(b) KK Trade & Commercials Pvt. Ltd.
(a) John Petershan and Company India Ltd.

iii. Key management Personnel (Whole Time Directors )
Mr. Kamesh kumar Khaitan , Managing Director
Mr.Karuna Devi Khaitan, Director

Mr.Krishan Kumar,Director
Relatives of Key management personnel

(with whom transaction have taken place)

1. Mr.Anirudh Khaitan (Son)

2. Ms. Sapna Bedi (Daughter-in-Law) - -

iv.Other Related Parties
Anshuman Finance Ltd
Anshuman Projects Ltd.

* John Paterson & Co. India Ltd

Penguin Leather Products Pvt. Ltd. -

Rosy impex India Pvt. Ltd.
Wild Orchid Fashions Pvt. Ltd.

Ak Trademarts Pvt. Ltd.

Following transactions were carried out with related parites in the ordinary course of business:

Amount as on 31/03/2016

270,000.00
KK Trade & Commercials Pvt. Ltd. -

Key management Relatives of
personnel Key Management
(In%) Personnel (In %)

Others

(In)

Salaries & allowances

3,661,200.00

Outstanding Advances /
(Loans Liabilities)

270,000.00
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34 Earning per share

Particulars Units Year ended
31.03.2016

profit/(Loss) after tax z 1,073,507.15 -462,499.94

Weighted average of number of No of Shares
equity shares used in computing
basic earning per share. 90,00,000 90,00,000

Basic & diluted earing per share Z 0.12 -0.05
(Face Value of T 10/- per share)

35 Remuneration to Managing Director & Director

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Salary :
Kamesh Kumar Khaitan 3,000,000 900,000
Krishan Kumar Sharma 661,200 561,200
Value of perquisities Nil Nil
[ Total 3,661,200 1,461,200

536 The Company does not own any sum to any small industrial Undertakings as defined
section 3 of industries (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951 in terms of notification data
22.09.99 issued by department of Company Affairs.

37 The Company is registered as Non Banking Financial Company with the Reserve Bank ¢
India and has been complying with-prudential norms as precribed by RBI for NBFC.

38 In term of Accounting Standard AS 28 on impairment of assets issued by Chartera
Accountants of India, the company has carried out an exercise to ascertain the impairment,
any, in the carrying value of its fixed assets. The exercise has not revealed any impairment g
assets during the period of audit.

39 Additional Information pursuant to the provisions of para 5 of Schedule - Il of the Companie

Act, 2013. : _

C.LF. Value of Imports ' NIL
Expenditure in foreign currency Rs.14,20,314/
Earning of Foreign currency Rs.39,930/-
Kamesh Kumar Khaitan Krishan Kumar Sharma
Managing Director Director

DIN No. : 00755655 DIN No. : 00856406
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41 Disclosure of details as required by Para 9BB of Non Banking Financial Companies

Prudential Norms

(Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998.

(Tin Lac)

S.No. Particulars

IAmount O/S

Amount Overdiue

deposites inclusive of interest accrued
thereon but not paid)

Liabilities Side:
1. Loans and advances availed by NBFCs - NIL
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but
not paid: (Note: From Directors & Relatives)
2. Break-up of (1) (f) above (outstanding Public NiL NIL

Assets Side :

Amount Outstanding

3. Break-up of Loans and advances including Bills
receivables (other than those included in{4) below)

—wypolhecation Loans counting towards EL/HP activities

(a) Secured NIL
{b) Unsecured 44 676,627.00
4. Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and

NIL

Break-up of Investment :

Current Investment :

Quoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity NIL
(b)Preference NiL
(i)  Debentures and Bonds NIL
(i}  Units of Mutual Funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Please Specify) NIL
Unquoted :
(i) Shares : (a) Equity NIL
(b)Preference NIL
(i) Debentures and Bonds NIL
(i)  Units of Mutual Funds NIL
(iv) Government Securities NIL
(v) Others (Please Specify) NIL

[
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|Long Term Investment :

Quoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 1,924,184.00
{b)Preference NiL

(i)  Debentures and Bonds NIL

(iii)-  Units of Mutual Funds NIL

(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Others (Please Specify) NIL

Unquoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 1,903,490.00
{b)Preference NIL

(i)  Débentures and Bonds NIL

(i)  Units of Mutual Funds NIL

(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Others (Please Specify) NIL

6. - Borrower group wise classification of all
leased assets, stock-on-hire and

Loans and Advances : (Please see Note -2 below)

Category Amount net to Provision
Secured | Unsecured Total
01. Related Parties : 521,242.00 NiL
02. Other than Related Parties : NIL 44,155,385.00| NIL
— | Total NIL 44,676,627.00| NIL
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7. Invester group-wise classification of all investments ( currentand long term ) in shares an
securith both quoted and unquoted

Category Market Value/Break-up Book value

Value or NAV (Net of Provision)

01. Related Parties :
(a) Subsidiaries NIL 110,000.00
(b) Companies in the same group NIL 2,195,524.00
(c) Other Related Parties NIL NIL

02. Other than Related Parties : . NIL 1,522,150.00
Total NIL ) 3,827,674.00

Particulars - Amount
(@) Gross Non - Perfortming Assets
01. Related Parties
. 02 Other than Related Parties

- =°. (f) Net Non - Perfortming Assets
" 01, Related Parties
02. Other than Related Parties
(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

42 Figures of the previous year are regrouped / rearranged wherever considered
necessary.

4D/14, Old Rajinder Nagar, For PATNI & CO.
New Delhi - 110 060. Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304E

Dated: The 28th day of May 2016 " Pankaj Kumar Jain
: (Partner)
M. No: 058527
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Independent Auditor’s Opinion
To the Members of M/S RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED.

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of M/S RADICO KHAIH
FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 3
March , 2016, the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Cash
Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and ot

explanatory information.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in 134(5) of the Compat
Act, 2013 (“ the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated finang
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position, consolidated finang
performance and consolidated cash flows,of the Company in accordance with the accounting princig
generally accepted in India, including Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the A
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includ
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
safeguarding of the assets of the company and for preventing & detecting frauds and oth
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting poticies; making judgments
estimates that are reasonable and prudent, and design, implementation and maintenance of adequ
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completens
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated finand
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due;

fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on @
audit. We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting & auditing standards a
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and t
Rules made there under. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditid
specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with the ethid
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
consolidated financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and th
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditof
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statement
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers the intern
control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fa
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit al
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includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the
accounting estimates made by the Company’s Director,.as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the consolidated financial statements. We pelieve that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
consolidated financial stalements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in india:

(a) in the case of llétoi\sblidated Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st
March, 2016, .

(b) inthe mﬁ&ﬁﬁ‘éénsblidatéd Statement of Profit and Loss, of the profit of the Company for
the year ended on that date and R

(c) incase of Consofidated Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the company for the year
led onthak date. - :

Msinto o Lowr
ReportamOiter-Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016(“the Order") issued by the Central

L 8¢ -Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the

Annexure A, #8tatement on'the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order. .
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit. .

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so0
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Consolidated Balance Sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the
Consolidated Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of

account.
(d) Inour opinion, the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Consolidated Statement of Profitand Loss

and the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement comply with Accounting Standards specified under -
section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2016
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st
March, 2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of the act.
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() With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over the financial reporting!
the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Repore

Annexure B; and.

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ report in accordance with‘
Rule 11 of the Companies ( Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of ¢
information and according to the explanations given to us : '

i. The oorhpany does not have pending fitigation which would impact its financial positiod

i. - The company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for
there were any material foreseeable losses.

i. There has been nodelay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the inves#
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. : ‘

Place: New Delhi ' For Patni & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firmi Régistration No: 320304E

Date: The 28th day of May 2016 N ~ ___ Pankaj Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership No: 0568527
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ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN 1 UNDER THE HEADING “REPORT

Vi,

ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS”
To the Members of M/S RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED.

a) The company.is maintaining proper records shéMng full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b) All the assets of the company were physically verified by the managemant at resonable
intervals. We have been informed that no material discerpancies have been noticed on
such physical verification.

¢) According to the information & explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of records of the company, the title deeds of the immovable properties are held in the name
of company.

~According to the information & explanations given to us, physical verification of stocks has

been conducted by the management during the year at reasonable intervals and no material
discerpancies have been noticed on such physical verification.

The company has not granted any loans to companies, Firms, LLPs or other parties covered in
the register maintain under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
complied with provisions of section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of Loans,
Investments, Guarantees and Security.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any
deposit from the public.

Requirement of maintenance of cost records under Section 148 (1) of the Cofnpanies Act,
2013 is not applicable in case of the Company.

VII. (a) According to the records of the Company, the Company is regular in depositing with

appropriate authorities statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
Cess and other statutory dues wherever applicable to it. No amounts payable in respect of
the statutory dues as mentioned above were outstanding as at March 31, 2016 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Cess and Excise Duty which have not been
deposited on account of any dispute.

VIil. According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in

repayment of loan or borrowing to a financial institution, bank, governement or due to debenture
holders.
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IX. The Company did not rajse any monéy by way of ntia Pu

Offer(including debt instruments) and term loans during the year.

blic- Offer or Further Pyp
of the Order is not applicable.

Accordingly, paragraph 3(

on the company by its officers and
of our audit. :

Xl According to the information ang ex

Xil. Inour opinion and according to the information & explanations given to us, the company is
a Nidhj Company. Accordingly, Paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable,
XHl. According to the information and explanations given to us and

the records of the company, all transactions with related parties
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 whe
have been disclosed in t

accounting standards.

based on oyr examination ¢

are in compliance with sectig
re applicable and details of such transaction
he consolidated financial statements as required by applicab|

XIV. According to the informatio

XV. According to the in

Place: New Delhi For Patni & Co. .
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304

Date: The 28th day of May 2016 Pankaj Kumar Jain
Partner

Membership No: 058527

d
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ANNEXURE B TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of sub-section 3 of section 143 of Companies
Act, 2013 (‘the Act’)

We have audited the intemnal financial controls over financial reporting of M/S RADICO KHAITAN
FINANCE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's managementis responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal controt over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India(ICAl).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and
the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards
on Auditing, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of india. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting were established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our auditof internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial

- controls 6ver financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testingand
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks
of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or efror.

We believe that the audit evidencé we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to pra
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of consolid
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accoun
. principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies

procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reason
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated fina
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of managel
and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or tig
detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could h
material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Intemal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements dif
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the intej
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the inte
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in condl q
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the company has, in all material aspects, an adequate financial control system q
financial reporting and such internal control over financial reporting were operating effectively 3
31st March 2016, based on the intemal control over financial reporting criteria established by ,
company considering the essential components of internal contro! stated in the Guidance Notg
Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chart
Accountants of India.

Place: New Delhi For Patni & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304E -

Date: The 28th day of May 2016 ” Pankaj Kumar Jain
Partner
Membership No: 058527
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Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016

Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st March 2016 31st March 2015

EQUITY AND UIABILITIES

Shareholder's Fund
Share Capital

Reserves and Surplus

Non-current liabilities
Long-term borrowings

Current Liabilities
Short-term borrowings
Trade payables

Other curment liabilities
Short-term Provisions

TOTAL
ASSETS

Non-current assets

Fixed assets

Non-current investments

Long term loans and advances

Current assets

Inventories

Trade receivables

Cash and cash equivalents
Short term loans and advances

TOTAL

90,000,000.00
8,417,207.10

8,665,117.00

1,369,408.00
113,269.00

90,000,000.00
7,044,689.95

1,569,731.77

9,369,486.40
1,570,978.23
2,139,954.00

108,565,001.10

111,694,840.35

9,126,682.00

2,039,379.00

45,306,627.00

13,687,965.00

32,203,047.25
886,728.93 .

5,314,571.92

1,686,412.00
2,018,727.00
47,555,700.13

19,939,148.00

- - 32,203,047.25

(578,840.56)
8,870,646.53

108,565,001.10

111,694,840.35

Notes referred above form &dn integral part of the Balance Sheet.

As per our separate report of even date attached.
For PATNI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304E

Pankaj Kumar Jain

44D/14, Oid Rajinder Nagar;
New Dethi - 110 060.

Dated: The 28th day of May 2016
, . 13 - (Partner)

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan _
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

M. No: 058527

Krishan Kumar Sharma
Director
DIN No. : 00856406
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Consolidated Profit and loss statement for the year ended on 31st March 2016

Particulars Note Asat
No. 31st March 2016 31st March 2
L Revenue from operations 15 50,958,444.99 42,493,020
Il Otherincome 16 225,254.00 :
M.  TotalRevenue {1+ ) 51,183,698.99 42,493,020
IV. Expenses: 1
Purchases of stock-in-trade 26,610,307.00 20,773,504
Changes in inventories 17 6,251,183.00 8,319,564,
Employee Benefits Expenses 18 1,154,644.00 1,106,064
Finance cost 19 859,458.86 1,887,523
Depreciation and amortization expense 8 3,754,598.00 2,316,913,
Other expenses 20 10,783,681.98 7,963,000,
TotalExpenses - 49,413,872.84 42,366,5684
V. Profit before tax (1l - V) 1,769,826.15 126,45
VI.  TaxExpense 394,692.00 588,951
(1) Cumrent Tax 394,692.00 603,260

(2) Income for earlier years

VIl NetProfit after Tax (V-VI) Before Profit/
(Loss) of Associates & Minority Interests

Share of Profit/(Loss) of Associates
Less: Minority Interest
Net Profit/(Loss) for the period

VIll,  Earing per equity share
{1} Basic

(2) Diluted

Notes referred above form an integfal part of the Profit and loss statement.
As per our separate report of even date attachet

44D/14, Old Rajinder Nagar,
New Delhi - 110 060.

Dated: The 28th day of May 2016 -

Kamesh KumarKhaitan*:
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

66

1,375,134.15

1,260,054.15

- (14,308
' 462,499,

20,652.00
135,732.00

20,217/

(442,282,

0.14
0.14

For PATNI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304E
Pankaj Kumar Jain '
(Partner)

M. No: 058527

Krishan Kumar Sharma
Director ' '
DIN No. : 00856406
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED ON 31ST MARCH 2016
- (Amount in Rupees Lacs)

Particulars CurrentYear |  Previous Year

Cash Flow from Operating activities
Net Profit before Tax & exdra ordinary items 17.70 1.26
“Adjstment for :

Profit/(Loss) on sale of Fixed Assets (2.25) -
- Degpreciafion } 3755 2317
Opuﬂqﬁdlﬂduemﬁlg capital change ‘ 5299 24.43-

. 1.30
35.56 . (53560)
62,51 8320
(.71) 16.43

(15.71) 15.71

(93.69) (786.03)

Cash generated from operaling activities 3395 (698.56)
income Tax{ PaidyRefund . (3.95) (5.87)
Net cash Provided byopenﬁng activities 30.00 (704.43)
Cash flow from investing activities : .

Purchase/Sale of fixed assets : . ] (109.70) (0.09)
Increase/Decrease of Long Term Advances 19.79 43146
Purchase/Sale of Non Cument Investment (1.10) 3549
Net cash Provided by Investing Activities {(91.01) 466.86
Cash Flow from financing activities .

Increase in long term borrowing . 7365 (37.59)
Issue of Share Capital 2.00 24369
Net cash Provided by Financing Activities (C) 75.65 206.10
Net Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 14.65 (31.47)
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year E 5.79) 2568

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of year 8.86 (5.79)

We have examined the attached Consolidated cash flow statement of Radico Khaitan Finance Ltd for the period year ended 31st March,2016.
The statement has been prepared by the company in accordance with the requirements of fisting agreement and is based on and in
agreement with the corresponding profit & loss account and Balance Sheet of the Company covered by our report to the members of the

company.

As per our report of even date annexed

For PATNI & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304E

Pankaj Kumar Jain
(Partner) ,

M. No. 058527

Dated: The 28th day of May 2016

Krishan Kumar Sharma Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Director Managing Director
DIN No. : 00856406 DIN No. : 00755655
67




RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLCO1S

1

RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED.

Consolidated Notes to Financial statement for the year ended on 31st March 2016

Share Capital

S.No. Particulars

As at

JstMarch2016  31stMarch2

1
(@)
()

(@)
3)

b)

D N W N =

)

Authorised Share Capital

149,900,000

1,49,90,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 149,900,000.00
1,000 13.5% Redeemable Cumulative Preference Share Rs.100Each 100,000.00 100,00
150,000,000.00 150,000,000
issued & Subscribed Share Capital
90,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 90,000,000.00 90,000,008
90,000,000.00 90,000,000
Reconciliation of No. of shares .
Opening Number of Shares 9,000,000 9,000,
Issued during the year - - B
Closing Number of Shares 9,000,000 9,000,§
Details of shareholders holding more than 5% share
. (No. of shares) E
John Paterson & Co(l) Ltd. 325,955 325
Anshuman Finance Ltd 580,000 5804
Janapriya Kalyan Kosh PvtLtd 671,796 6713
Kamiesh Kumar Khaitan 550,000 550
Karuna 'Devi Khaitan 900,000 9004
Anirudh Khaitan 850,833 8508
Total 3,878,584 3,878,8

During the immediately preceeding five years the company has not issued shares by way of Bonus Shares

pursuant of contracts without paymant being received in cash

During the immediately preceding five years the company has not bought back any shares.

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

Director

Krishan Kumar Sharma

DIN No. : 00856406




CIN NO. U74358DE98BEPLCR19032

RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

Ressrves and Surplus

As at

34st March 2016

As at
31st March 2015

Consolidated Profit and loss account
Opening balance
Add : Post Acquisition Profit of Associates
Add : Addition during the year
Less : Deduction during the year :
Transferred for Provision For standard assets
Transferred to Statutory Reserve U/S 451C of RBI Act.
Closing balance
Consolidated Share Premium
Opening balance
Add :-Addition during the year
Less : Deduction during the year
Closing balance '
Cosolidated Statutory Reserve
Opening balance
Add : Addition during the year
Less : Deduction during the year
Closing batance
Minority interests
Total
Long term borrowings
Secured Long term borrowings
Term Loans
From Banks
HDFC Bank Car Loan
Kotak Mahindra car Loan
The Federal Bank Car Loan
Other Long term borrowings
Jennifer Prem
Total
Car Loan is secured against car itself.
The car loan will be repais as follows :
Financial Year (16-17)
Financial Year (17-18)
Financial Year (18-19)
Financial Year (19-20)

(425,900.00)

1,260,054.15

113,269.00

1,643,046.94
(1,719,164.00)
(442,282.94)

214,701.00 (92,500.00)

506,184.16

{425,900.00)

7,000,000.00

700,000.00
6,300,000.00

7,000,000.00

7,000,000.00

470,589.95
214,701.00

685,290.95

563,089.95
(92,500.00)

470,589.95

225,732.00

8,417,207.10

7,044,689.95

8,230.00
8,092,887.00

_564,000.00

813,648.77
192,083.00

564,000.00

8,665,117.00

1,569,731.77

17.05 lacs
18.66 lacs
20.61 lacs
24.77 lacs

Krishan Kumar Sharma
Director
DIN No. : 00856406

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655




RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLCO1S

4 Short term borrowings

S.No. Particulars As at .
31stMarch 2016 31st March 2
Unsecured Short term borrowings '
1 Loans and advances from related parties - 3,932,3614
2 Other Loans and advances - 5,437,125]
Total - 9,369,486
5 Trade payables
-1 Aum Capital Market Pvt LTd - 1,570,978,
. Total ' - 1,570,978
6  Other Current Liabilities
Other Liabilities 1,369,408.00 2,139,954,

Total
7 Short term Provisions

1 Contingent Provision against standard assets
Opening balance -
Add : Addition during the year
Less : Deduction during the year
Closing balance

9 Non-current Investments
1 Investment in shares
Total
Sub Classification of non-current investments
1 Quoted Investments ‘
Book Value
Market Value
2 Aggregate amount of unquoted investments
Total
4 Investmentin :
(a) Associates

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

1,369,408.00

2,139,954,

113,269.00

113,269.00
2,039,379.00  2,018,727.0
2,039,379.00 2,018,727.0
245,889.00 225,237 .08
Not Available  Not Availab
1,793,490.00 1,793,490.00
2,039,379.00 2,018,727.0€
40,869.00 20,217.0
Krishan Kumar Sharma
Director

DIN No. : 00856406




RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

Long term losns and advances

Particulars

As at
31st March 2016

As at
31st March 2015

Unsécured, considered good

Loans and Advances to Related Parties
Other loan and advances

Total

Inventories

Stock-in-Hand (As Certified By the Management)
Total

Mode of valuaation : Stock is valued at cost.
- Trade receivables

Unsecured, considered Doubtful

For period exceeding six months

Total

Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks

(a) Current Account

Cash on hand ( As Certified By the Management)
Total

Short term loans and advances
Unsecured, considered good

income Tax Deducted At Source

Service Tax

interest Receivable

Credit Card -

Advances to Dev Kumar Mandal

Advanes to Bibek Kumar Sahoo

Total o

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Mandging Diréctor
DIN No. : 00755655

45,306,627.00

501,902.13
47,053,798.00

45,306,627.00

47,555,700.13

13,687,965.00

19,939,148.00

19,939,148.00

13,687,965.00

32,203,047.25

32,203,047.25

32,203,047.25

32,203,047.25

488,703.48

398,025.45

(1,329,263.01)
750,422.45

886,728.93

(578,840.56)

4,064,344.49

16,177.00

909,595.00
129,455.43
140,000.00

56,000.00

3,163,515.09

5,664,705.00
- 13,426.44

39,000.00

5,314,571.92

8,870,646.53

Krishan Kumar Sharma

Director

DIN No. : 00856406




RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLC019092

Revenue from operations

15
S.No. Particulars Asat Asat |
. , 31stMarch2016  31st March 2015
1 Sale of products 33,036,861.00 22,581,582.00
2 Sale of Services
Consultancy Charges - 2,870,000.00
3 Other Incomes
Long term profit on shares - 21,000.00
Interest income 17,579,552.40  12,968,551.60
Profit On Trading Of Future & Option 242,976.59 4,027,537.14
Dividend income 59,125.00 24,349.90
Commission Income 39,930.00 -
Total 50,958,444.99  42,493,020.64
16  Other Incomeé
1 - Profiton sale of Assets 225,254.00 -
225,254.00 -
17 Changes in Inventories ‘
1 Opening Stock
Finished goods 19,939,148.00  28,258,709.00
2 Closing Stock A
Finished goods 13,687,965.00  19,939,148.00
Changes in inventories 6,251,183.00 8,319,561.00
18 Employee Benefit Expenses ) '
1 Salaries & Wages 1,141,000.00 1,068,000.00
2 Staff Weilfare Expenses 13,644.00 38,064.00
_Total 1,154,644.00 1,106,064.00
19  Finance Cost S
1 Interest Expense 859,458.86 1,887,523.53
Total 859,458.86  1,887,523.53

Kaimesh Kumar Khaitan

Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

Krishan Kumar Sharma
Director .
DIN No. : 00856406
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RADICO KHARAN FINANCE LIMITED

Total

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
- Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

20 Other Expenses
S. No. Particulars. As at Asat
31stMarch 2016  31st March 2015
1 AGM Expenses 246,139.00 125,434.00
2 Annual DP Maintenance Charges - 30,000.00
3 Annual listing Charges 28,625.00 -
4 Bank Charges 31,024.69 6,903.00
5 Business Promotion 2,036,532.17 1,695,946.38
6 Demat Expenses 254.51 117.96
7 Electricity & Water Charges 450,732.00 448,184.00
8 Filing Fees 36,600.00 10,800.00
9 Generator Running Expenses 105,309.66 68,310.74
10  Insurance Expenses ' 299,951.00 267,743.00
11 Legal & Professional Charge 108,404.00 193,639.00
12 Listing Processing Charges 400,750.00 -
13  Misc Expenses 20,407.48 109,247.91
14 Rate & Taxes 384.00 -
15  Penalty on TDS - 85,699.00
16  Postage & Courier - 6,5616.00
17  Printing & Stationery 4,500.00 26,017.55
18  Repair & Maintenance 72,000.00 9,200.00
19  Statutory Audit Fees 75,000.00 25,000.00
20  Sundry Batances W/off 5,112.95 (2,303.80)
21 Tax Audit Fees 15,000.00 15,000.00
22  Telephone Expenses 476,195.25 258,641.61
23  Travelling & Conveyance 2,201,806.03 2,825,583.11
24  Vehicle Running & Maintenance 449,094.24 296,120.89
25  Director's Remuneration 3,661,200.00 1,461,200.00
26  Preliminary Expenses 43,270.00 -
27  Conveyance Expenses 9,800.00 -
Office Expenses 5,590.00 -

10,783,681.98

7,963,000.35

Krishan Kumar Sharma
.Director
DIN No.: 00856406 - =
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CIN NO. U74899DL.1884PLC018092 RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AND
PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT(2015-16) -

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
The accounts of the company are prepared under the historical cost convention using the accrual
method of accounting.
Revenue Recognition
Income Recognition
Dividend on investments and overdue interest is accounted for on receipt basis.
Expenditure Recognition -
Expenditure is accounted for on accrual basis and full provision is made for all ascertained
liabilities except gratuity, insurance claims, in respect of earlier years and interest on sales tax
and Income Tax is accounted for on cash basis.
FIXED ASSETS . ,
Fixed Assets are stated at cost plus any incidental expenses incurred thereto for bringing the
assets to its intended use less accumulated depreciation.
DEPRECIATION ' ;
Depreciation on Fixed Assets has been provided for as per the useful lifes specified in Schedule
1l of the Companies Act, 2013. v
Residual value of the Fixed Assets has been fixed by the management at 5% of the original cost
of the assets.
INVESTMENT AND DIVIDEND :
Investments are stated at cost & dividend income is accounted for as ant when received.
DEFERRED TAX o
Deferred tax assets / liablities as required under Accounting Standard AS-22 have not been
created in view of marginal profits and there is no certainty of using deferred assets in future.
Some of the Debit and credit balances appearing as on 31st March 2016 are subject to
confirmation and reconciliation, if any. _ : '

- Amount Receivablae from Aum Commodity Services Pvt. Ltd.(NSEL) Rs.3,22,03,047.25/- isin
dispute, Company is in the process of taking legal case against party.
During the year, the company has not made provision for gratuity payable as required under the
relevant Act. _ S

- In the opinion of Board of directors, the current assets, loans & Advances have a value on

. realisation in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which they are
stated unless specially mentioned otherwise and provision for alf known liabilites has been
made.




RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLC019092

31 _Principles of Consolidation

The Consolidated Financial Statements relate to Financial Statements of Radico Khaitan Finance
Limited (‘the Company’) and its Subsidiary Companies and Associates (‘the Group’).

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the following basis:

Subsidiaries .

The subsidiaries have been consolidated by applying Accounting Standard 21 “Consolidated

Financial Statements”. ‘

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which effective control is transferred to the

Group and are no longer consolidated from the date of disposal.

The financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary companies have been combined

on'a line-by-line basis by adding together the book values of like items of assets, liabilities,

income and expenses after eliminating intra-group balances and intra-group transactions resulting

in unrealized profits or losses. :

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the Company'’s portion of equity and reserves of the

subsidiary company at each time an investment is made in a subsidiary is recognised in the

financial statements as goodwill. Further, any excess of equity and reserves over cost of

acquisition is accounted for as capital reserve.

Minority Interest in the Net Assets of consolidated subsidiaries consists of the amount of equity
“attributable to the minority shareholders at the dates on which investments are made by the

company in the subsidiary companies and further movements in their share in the equity,

subsequent to the dates of investments.

Associates

Investment in Associates (entity over which the group exercises significant influence, which is

neither a subsidiary nora jointventure) are accounted for using the equity method in accordance

with Accounting Standard 23 “Accounting for Investments in Associates in Consolidated Financial

Statements”, whereby the investmefitis initially recorded at cost, identifying any goodwill/capital

reserve arising at the time of acquisition. The carrying amount of the investment is adjusted

thereafter for the post acquisition change in the investor's share of net assets of the investee.
* The Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using financial statements drawn

up to same reporting dates to the extent practicable and where financial statements used are

drawn up to different reporting dates adjustments are made for any significant transactions for

events occurring between those dates and the date of this financial statement.

All subsidiaries and associates have been considered in preparation of Consolidated Balance

sheet, Consolidated Statement of Profit & Loss and Consolidated Cash flow statement.

~ There is a diminution in the value of long term investment of Rs.1,45,944/- as at 31.03.2016

~ ‘resulting in overstating’of investment and understationg of loss for the year by the same amount.

" The management is of the opinion that the said diminution is due to depressed secondary

market conditions and as such is of temporary nature. As soon as the secondary market revives,
the market rate will come to a normal level.

Company has not employed a whole Time Company Seceratary due to its adverse financial

position.
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34 Related party Disclosures

a  Relationship ‘
i. Subsdiary Companies

Mr.Krishan Kumar,Director

1. Mr.Anirudh Khaitan (Son)

iv.Other Related Parties
Anshuman Finance Ltd
Anshuman Projects Ltd.

Rosy Impex india Pvt. Ltd.

John Paterson & Co. India Ltd
Penguin Leather Products Pvt. Ltd.

Wild Orchid Fashions Pvt, Ltd.

Related party disclosures, as required by AS-18"

ii. Joint Venture/ joint control/ Associates

Relatives of Key management personnel

(with whom transaction have taken place)

2. Ms. Sapna Bedi (Daughter-in-Law)

RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

iil. Key management Personnel (Whole Time Directors )
Mr. Kamesh kumar Khaitan » Managing Director
Mr.Karuna Devi Khaitan,Director

(a) Ak Trademarts Pvt. Ltd.
(b) KK Trade & Commercials Pvt. Ltd.
(a) John Petershan and Company India Ltd.

Amount as on 31st March,2016

Related party Disclosures‘are given below:

b Following transactions were carried out with related parités in the ordinary course of business:
Key management Relatives of Others
personnel Key Management
(In) Personnel (In3) | {InX)
Salaries & allowances 3,661,200.00

Outstanding Advances /
(Loans Liabilities)

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

Krishan Kumar Sharma'

Director N
DIN No. : 00856406

,77




RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLC019092

35 Earning per share

Particulars Units Year ended Year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

profit/(Loss) after tax 2 1,260,054.15 -442,282 94

Weighted average of number of No of Shares

equity shares used in-computing

basic earning per share. 90,00,000 90,00,000

Basic & diluted earing per ? 0.14 -0.05

share (Face Value

of ¥ 10/- per share)

36 Remuneration to Managing Director & Director

Particulars Year ended Year ended
31.03.2016 31.03.2015

Salary

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan 3,000,000 900,000

Krishan Kumar Sharma 661,200 561,200

Value of perquisities Nil Nil

Total 3,661,200 1,461,200

37 The Company does not own any sum to any small industrial Undertakings as defined in
section 3 of Industries (Development & Regulation) Act, 1951 in terms of notification dated
22.09.99 issued by department of-Company Affairs.

38 The Company is registered as Non Banking Financial Company with the Reserve Bank of
India and has been complying with prudential norms as precribed by RBI for NBFC.

39 In term of Accounting Standard AS 28 on impairment of assets issued by Chartered
Accountants of India, the company has carried out an exercise to ascertain the impairment, if
any, in the carrying value of its fixed assets. The exercise has not revealed any impairment of

assets during the period of audit.

Kamesh Kumar Khaitan
Managing Director
DIN No. : 00755655

40  Additional Information pursuant to the provisions of

Act, 2013.

C.1.F. Value of Imports NIL
Expenditure in foreign currency Rs.14,20,314/-
Earning of Foreign currency Rs.39,930/-

para 5 of Schedule - I.Il of the Companies

Krishan Kumar Sharma

Director

DIN No. : 00856406
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41 Disclosure of details as required by Para 9BB of Non Banking Financial Companies
Prudential Norms

~ (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998. A (Tin Lac)
| S.No. Particulars Amount O/S | Amount Overdue

Liabilities Side:

Loans and advances availed by NBFCs inclusive,
of interest accrued thereon but not paid:
(Note: From Directors & Relatives)

Break-up of (1) (f) above (outstanding Public
deposites inclusive of interest accrued thereon
but not paid) NIL

Assets Side : Amount Outstanding

Break-up of Loans and advances including Bills
receivables (other than those included in{4) below) ,
(a) Secured ; NIL

(b) Unsecured - 45,306,627.00

Break-up of Leased Assets and stock on hire and
hypothecation Loans counting towards EL /HP actiyities . NIL

Break-up of Investment :
Current Investment :

Quoted :

()  Shares : (a) Equity
(b)Preference

(iiy - Debentures and Bonds

(i)  Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others {Please Specify)

Unquoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity
(b)Preference

(ii) Debentures and Bonds

(i)  Units of Mutual Funds

(iv) Government Securities

(v) Others (Piease Specify)

[ N
0




RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLC019092 |

Long Term Investment :

Quoted :

0] Shares : (a) Equity 245,889.00
(b)Preference NIL

i) Debentures and Bonds NIL

(i)  Units of Mutual Funds NIL

(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Others (Please Specify) NIL

Unquoted :

(i) Shares : (a) Equity 1,793,490.00
(b)Preference - NIL

(i)  Debentures and Bonds NIL

(i)  Units of Mutual Funds NIL

(iv) Government Securities NIL

(v) Others (Please Specify) NIL

Borrower group wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and

Loans and Advances : (Please see Note -2 below) -

Category _ Amount net to Provision
Secured| Unsecured Total »
01- Related Parties : NiL 251,242.00 NIL
02- Other than Related Parties : NIL 45,055,385.01) NIL
Total : NIL 45,306,62_7.0* NIL

80




CIN NO. U74899D1.1984PL.C019092 ' RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED

7. Invester group-wise classification of all investments ( current and long term ) in shares
and securith both quoted and unquoted '

Category Market Value/Break-up Book value
Value or NAV (Net of Provision)

01- Related Parties :
(a) Subsidiaries

NIL

(b) Companies in the same group NIL 517,229.00
-(c) Other Related Parties NIL NIL
02- Other than Related Parties : NIL 1,522,150.00
Total NIL 2,039,379.00

Other Information

Particulars : ‘ Amount
(i) Gross Non - Perfortming Assets
01- Related Parties
02-  Other than Related Parties
(i) Net Non - Perfortming Assets
01- Related Parties
02-  Other than Related Parties

(iii) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debt

42 Figures of the previous year are regrouped / rearranged wherever considered
necessary.

4D/14, Old Rajinder Nagar, For PATNI & CO.
New Delhi - 110 060. Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 320304E

Dated: The 28th day of May 2016 _ Pankaj Kumar Jain
(Partner)

M. No: 0568527
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RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LIMITED CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLC019092-

RADICO KHAITAN FINANCE LTD

CIN NO..U74899DL1984PL C019092
Regd. Office : F-23/3, Okhla Industrial Area,
Phase — Ii, New - Delhi - 110020

ATTENDANCE SLIP
*DP.ID : Regd. Falio No.
* Client ID : Nb. of Shares held :

I hereby record my presence at the 30Th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday,
the 30th September, 2016 at 10. AM. at PT. Gyani Ram Farm House C/o Mr. Bijender Sharma,
Advocate, Near Syndicate Bank , Main Road Asola, Fatehpur Beri, New- Delhi — 110074 .

Name of Member:

(In Block Letters)

Name of the Proxy:

( In Block Letters to be filled in if the Proxy attends instead of member)

Member’s Proxy Signature:
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CIN NO. U74899DL1984PLC019092

PROXY FROM

*DP.ID Regd. Folio No.

*Client1D : No. of Shares held :

IWe

-of being
amember/ members of Radico Khaitan Finance Ltd hereby appoint
of or failing him

of

as my / our proxy to vote from me/ us on my / behalf at the 30th Annual General Meeting of the
Company to be held on Friday, the 30th September, 2016 at 10. a.m. at Pt. Gyani Ram Farm House
C/o Bijender Sharma, Advo. Near Syndicate Bank , Main Road Asola, Fatehpur Beri,

New Delhi — 110074

Affix
15 paise
Revenue
stamp

Signed this day of 2016

Note : ( 1) The Proxy in order to be effective should be duly stamped, completed and signed and
must be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the time
fixed for holding the aforesaid meeting. The Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

*Applicable for investors holding shares in electronic form.
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